QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS 

Property, Casualty, and Liability Insurance RFP’s
Updated 6/6/12 to respond to Question #’s 7-9.

QUESTION #1:  On the policy, 7720 is the code for police officers. But in looking at the payroll data, there are no police officers listed.   

ANSWER:   Code 7720 (for Police Officers and Drivers) refers to our Code Enforcement Officers and Juvenile Probation Officers. There are four (4) Code Enforcement Officers, which are  contract employees who work part-time schedules.  The three (3) Juvenile Probation Officers are full-time employees
QUESTION #2:  Do they carry weapons?

ANSWER:   The Juvenile Probation Officers do carry weapons.  However, the Code Enforcement Officers do not carry weapons.    
QUESTION #3:  Is any street/road work performed on major roadways or highways?  

ANSWER:   No.  However, the Public Works Department performs minor repairs to the Parish’s asphalt and cement streets, including pothole and curbside repairs.  
QUESTION #4:  What is the max depth of underground/trenching work done for sewer and waterworks ops?  Are man boxes and benching/sloping/shoring techniques used if needed?

ANSWER:   The Utilities Department does not dig below 5-6 ft.  It contracts any work below 6 ft. 
QUESTION #5:  Is any towing or roadside assistance work performed? 

ANSWER:    No.  

QUESTION #6:  Do the contractor executive supervisors direct employees from the jobsite?

ANSWER:    Contractors do not direct Parish employees from the jobsite.    
QUESTION #7:  Can you provide payroll history by class code over the last 5 years?

ANSWER:  Please see Addendum #3 on www.sjbparish.com or on www.centralbidding.com.  Data for July 2012 – present will be provided under separate cover.  
QUESTION #8: What is your USL&H exposure? 
ANSWER:  It is on an “If any” basis.
QUESTION #9:  Is any work done on barges? 

ANSWER:  No work is done on barges.  

